
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Wednesday - July 11, 2018

2:00 PM

MHSC Classrooms 1, 2 & 3



B. Our Mission and Vision  Taylor Jones

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Richard
Mathey

I. Call to Order  Richard
Mathey

II. Minutes For Approval Richard
Mathey

A. Election of Officers  Richard
Mathey

VII. New Business  Richard
Mathey

A. Building & Grounds Committee
Jim Horan report to F&A on Page 23

 Taylor Jones

1. Narratives - Pages 25, 49 & 66  Tami Love,
Chief
Financial
Officer

2. Investment Recommendation - Page 84 For Approval Tami Love

3. Bad Debt
Final numbers distributed near or on meeting date.

For Approval Ron Cheese,
Patient
Financial
Services

E. Finance & Audit Committee  Taylor Jones

meeting book - tuesday - june 19, 2018 building & grounds
committee meeting.pdf - Page 11
 

  

B. Compliance Ad-Hoc Committee  Richard
Mathey

C. Executive Oversight & Compensation Committee  Richard
Mathey

D. Foundation Board  Marty Kelsey

IX. Committee Reports  Richard
Mathey

Mission Vision Values Strategies 2018.pdf - Page 4
 

  

Minutes for June 6 2018.docx - Page 5
 

  

III. Community Communication  Richard
Mathey

IV. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii), (a)(iii), (a)(x))  Richard
Mathey

V. Medical Staff Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Dr. David
Dansie,
Medical Staff
President

VI. Old Business  Richard
Mathey

B. Committee Appointments  Richard
Mathey

VIII. Chief Executive Officer Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Irene
Richardson,
Chief
Executive
Officer

Meeting Book - Wednesday - July 11, 2018 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 148



Director

G. Human Resources Committee  Richard
Mathey

Quality Committee Summary Report- Dashboard June 2018.docx -
Page 137
 

  

H. Quality Committee  Taylor Jones

meeting book - wednesday - june 27, 2018 finance & audit
committee meeting.pdf - Page 15
 

  

F. Governance Committee  Barbara
Sowada

meeting book - hr committee June 2018.pdf - Page 121
 

  

Nuance 2018 Check List.pdf - Page 142
 

  

UpToDate Check List.pdf - Page 144
 

  

SIS June 2018 Check List.pdf - Page 145
 

  

A. Contracts Approved by CEO Since Last Board Meeting For Your Information  

X. Contract Review  Suzan
Campbell,
Chief Legal
Executive/General
Counsel

6 20 18 Quality Minutes.doc - Page 140
 

  

U of U Clinical Training Agreement 2018 Check List.pdf - Page 147
 

  

XI. Good of the Order  Richard
Mathey

XII. Adjourn  Richard
Mathey

Page 3 of 148



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

Page 4 of 148



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

June 6, 2018 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

June 6, 2018, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and asked that the minutes reflect there was a quorum. 

The following Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, 

Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO, and Dr. David Dansie, Medical Staff President.  

Mr. Jim Phillips, Legal Counsel, and Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Board of County 

Commissioners, arrived later in the meeting. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. He asked Dr. Sowada to read aloud the 

mission and vision statements. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the January 25, 2018, special meeting with the Foundation 

Board as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. The motion 

to approve the minutes of the April 26, 2018, special meeting with the Foundation Board as 

presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. The motion to 

approve the minutes of the May 2, 2018, regular meeting as corrected (page 3, paragraph 2 “we 

are capable of self-reflection”) was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

The minutes of the May 22, 2018, special meeting with the Medical Staff was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Tardoni abstained. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Mr. Mathey invited members of the community to address the Board. Ms. Robin Snowberger 

addressed the Board. She said she works in the Lab and feels it is important to see each Trustee 

tour in the Lab. She said the Lab is really the heart of the organization and they help patients to 

have excellent care. Ms. Snowberger invited Mr. Mathey, Mr. Jones, and Mr. Kelsey to schedule 

a tour. Mr. Jones said Ms. Mary Fischer, Lab Director, took him on a great tour.  

 

  

Page 5 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

SCHOLARSHIP PRESENTATION 

 

Dr. Dansie recognized two students who received $3,000 scholarships by the General Medical 

Staff in combination with the Hospital. He said the applicant pool this year was a really good 

pool of strong candidates. Dr. Dansie read information about each recipient.  

 

Ms. Kenzie Overy graduated from Rock Springs High School. She is the daughter of Mr. and 

Mrs. Ronnie and Sheree Sains and Mr. Roger Overy. Ms. Overy is interested in pursuing a career 

in orthopedic surgery. She is planning on attending the University of Wyoming. Ms. Overy was 

born and raised in Rock Springs. Her mother has lived in Wyoming most of her life and her 

father has lived in Rock Springs his entire life. Ms. Overy has a cumulative GPA of 3.85. 

 

Ms. Ali Lange also just graduated from Rock Springs High School. She is the daughter of Mr.  

LeRoy Lange and Ms. Christy Doak. Ms. Lange is interested in pursuing a career as a transplant 

surgeon. She is planning to attend the University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Ms. Lange was born and 

raised in Rock Springs. Her mother is also from Rock Springs and her father is from Rawlins, 

Wyoming. Ms. Lange has a cumulative GPA of 4.0. 

 

Ms. Brooklynne Stauffer received a $1,500 scholarship from MHSC. Ms. Deb Sutton, Public 

Relations and Marketing Director, said the hospital awards the scholarship annually to a Rock 

Springs High School Health Academy student. Ms. Stauffer is 17-years-old and has been 

accepted into the University of Wyoming Nursing Program. She is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. 

David and DonaJane Stauffer of Rock Springs. Ms. Stauffer has a cumulative GPA of 3.98. 

 

Ms. Richardson presented checks to the recipients. 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Dansie reported the Utilization Management Committee met. Amy Dolce, P.A., has accepted 

a new position in Utah. Dr. Wagner Veronese’s last day is June 22. Mr. Mathey reported the 

Medical Executive Committee continues to work on medical staff bylaws. When completed, they 

will be turned over to the Board of Trustees for review and approval.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Compliance Reporting Structure 

 

Mr. Clayton Radakovich, Director of Compliance and Risk Management, said the information in 

the packet was a starting point. The Board needs to decide the reporting structure they want to 

have. Mr. Radakovich provided a compliance program overview including information from the 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Inspector General. They require 

the Hospital have an officer and a committee. An annual risk assessment is required. We are 

required to self-disclose if we identify any issues. Dr. Sowada said the Hospital historically had a 

compliance officer and they met quarterly or as needed with information being provided in 

executive session. Mr. Radakovich provided best practice information. Dr. Dansie said we must 

make an effort to police ourselves. Mr. Mathey said he would appoint an Ad Hoc Committee to 

Page 6 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

workshop the plan. The Committee will include Mr. Mathey, Mr. Tardoni, Senior Leaders, and 

Mr. Radakovich. Mr. Radakovich said his goal is to have a good internal investigation process.  

 

Board Survey to Staff 

 

Ms. Richardson said she has a list of questions from The Governance Institute and wants to 

review the information with Mr. Mathey. She said we will be ready to conduct the survey 

following their discussion. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Miners’ Hospital Board Report 

 

Mr. Tardoni distributed information to the Trustees. He said he serves on the board and provided 

an overview of services. Mr. Tardoni encouraged people to check out the website and contact 

him with questions. He invited the media in attendance to publish important information for 

community members regarding services and upcoming deadlines. 

 

CEO REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson said we are moving forward with the strategic plan. She is speaking to different 

providers of patient experience and relationship improvement programs to help identify the 

direction we want to go for our staff. We are working to identify a provider for a community 

needs assessment. Ms. Richardson said we are working on policies as well as cross-training 

nurses to create a float-pool. We want to utilize staff in the most efficient way possible. A budget 

workshop was conducted May 15. Following Mr. Kolb’s invitation, Ms. Richardson met with the 

Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) June 15 to review our budget request regarding Title 

25 and maintenance. Mr. Kolb said some additional funds may be available. The BOCC 

generously approved $202,000 for our much-needed collapsing retaining wall project. Ms. 

Richardson said we are very pleased and very appreciative. She welcomed Starla Leete, CNM, 

who started with us May 14. As Dr. Dansie said, Amy Dolce, P.A.’s last day is June 11 and we 

wish her well in her new location. Dr. Veronese has requested to continue his privileges to help 

with on-call. We also wish him well in his new location. Dr. Neupane’s last day is June 8. We 

wish him well as he pursues a sleep medicine fellowship. We are recruiting a pulmonologist, 

orthopedic surgeon, and a pediatrician. Ms. Richardson said she will return to present to the 

BOCC on June 19 for the annual report. She invited the Trustees to join her. Ms. Richardson 

reported The Joint Commission was on-site. We received full accreditation on May 7. Mr. 

Mathey echoed his appreciation to the BOCC. He stressed the benefit of working together and 

having a good relationship. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Foundation Board 

 

Mr. Kelsey reviewed grant award information. He said a cancer research coordinator was hired 

and will start July 9. That person will be responsible for implementing programs in a number of 

counties. Mr. Kelsey said there was a large workgroup that worked on the grant submission. He 

Page 7 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

said Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, and her group are very excited for this 

opportunity. Mr. Mathey thanked Ms. Marshall and the Foundation Board for seeing the project 

through. 

  

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure: The motion to approve FY 18-27 for $58,750 for medical oncology 

software was made by Mr. Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. The motion to approve 

FY 18-30 for $26,865 for the retaining wall was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried. The motion to approve FY 18-31 for $30,574 for prostate cancer patient urology 

equipment was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.   

 

Investment Recommendation: The motion to approve the investment recommendation of 

$17,013,188.83 as requested was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

Bad Debt: The motion to approve the net potential bad debt for $748,456.46 as presented was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. 

 

FY19 Budget:  Mr. Mathey said he reviewed the budget and invited comments from the 

Committee members for the benefit of the other Trustees. Mr. Jones said he is completely 

comfortable with the work done and where it lands us. Mr. Kelsey said the bottom line number is 

basically based on a number of assumptions. A lot of numbers were reduced from the prior year. 

Mr. Kelsey asked who knows what the next 12 months will bring. It is an educated guess. Mr. 

Kelsey said he appreciates the hard work to create the budget. The concern is if our assumptions 

are off. He said then we will need to adjust. Mr. Kelsey said he is concerned about our margins. 

In his view, 1.9 is an optimistic number but he also thinks it is possible. On the non-operating 

side, he thinks that’s very realistic. Mr. Kelsey reminded everyone we lost the tax money and 

that one of our bonds is paid off September 1. He said he would really like to see some focus 

given to some key metrics (8 to 10) that pretty much drive our financial health. He thinks there 

should be some goals and action plans. Mr. Kelsey said we are quite a bit behind state-wise on 

margins. He said we need to spend some time this year on salaries and staffing. He said he’s not 

saying they are too high or too low; he just wants to look at it and learn more. Mr. Kelsey said he 

really appreciates the work Ms. Love, Ms. Richardson, and the staff have done. He thinks it’s a 

good budget and one we can support. We have seen huge improvement but there is still work to 

be done. The motion to recommend the budget as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by 

Mr. Jones. Motion carried. Ms. Love thanked Ms. Jan Layne, Controller, and Ms. Erica Taylor, 

Staff Accountant, for their hard work.  

 

Quality Committee 
 

Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive/General Counsel, said in an attempt to streamline 

there were changes made to the charter in the composition of the committee. She said most of the 

Quality work should be done in the QAPI (Quality Assurance Performance Improvement) 

Committee and then reported up to the Quality Committee. Ms. Campbell said we hope to get 

data moving and focus discussions. Mr. Jones said the charter changes have been approved by 

Page 8 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

the Quality Committee. The motion to approve the charter revision was made by Mr. Jones; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  
 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Contract Consent Agenda 
 

Ms. Campbell said her goal is to make sure the check lists for the contracts have all of the 

information the Board needs to help them in the review process. The motion to authorize the 

CEO to execute four contracts on behalf of the Hospital was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. 

Tardoni. Motion carried.   
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones said in past years, the Board meetings started at a later time. He feels we are a very 

transparent board but starting at 2:00 PM makes it difficult for a certain aspect of the public to 

attend. Mr. Mathey said he will take that under advisement. 

 

Ms. Richardson again thanked the BOCC and Mr. Kolb for their generous support. Mr. Kolb said 

if we can keep money local it has an 8x multiplier to the benefit of the County.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried. Mr. Mathey said the Board would take a 5-minute recess. 

  

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees reconvened into Regular Session at 6:55 PM. Mr. Phillips was no longer 

in attendance. 

 

The motion to approve the May 14, 2018 Credentials Committee Recommendations as follows 

for appointment to the Medical Staff was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones.. Motion 

carried. 

 
1. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens (1 years) 

 Dr. Brian Kradel, Anesthesia 

2. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. David Liu, Otolaryngology  

 Dr. William Sarette, Pediatrics 

3. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Erin Clark, Maternal/Fetal Medicine (U of U) 

 Dr. Bruce Bray, Cardiology (U of U) 

 Dr. Edward Gilbert, Cardiology (U of U) 

 Dr. John Ryan, Cardiology (U of U) 

 Dr. Jerry Walker, Cardiology (U of U) 

Page 9 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

 Dr. Cristina Cavazos, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. Marc Paul, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

 Dr. Ann Tran, Tele Radiology (VRC) 

4. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2years) 

 Todd Bader, LPC (SWCS) 

5. Occupation Medicine Board Certification Waivers 

6. Tele Burn, Tele ICU & Tele Stroke Privileges 

7. Credentials Conference 

 

The motion to approve occupational medicine board certification waivers for current staff who 

currently possess family medicine certification was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. 

 

The motion to approve a physician contract and authorize the CEO to sign on behalf of the 

Hospital was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

 

The motion to approve the ICU burn telemedicine as part of the credentialing process was made 

by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

 

The motion to approve the adoption of employee policies effective July 1 with permission to Ms. 

Campbell to correct clerical errors, and to supersede, revoke and replace all existing personnel 

policies was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. Mr. Mathey said the 

intent of the action is to revoke all previous employee policies whenever adopted at MHSC. The 

purpose is to enact a group of policies at one time to avoid any confusion over which policies are 

in effect. He said not included in those policies are drug testing, grievance, and reduction in 

force. The intention is to consider those in final format and enact at the next meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.   

 

         

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Secretary 

Page 10 of 148



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Building & Grounds Committee

Tuesday - June 19, 2018

5:00 PM

Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 11 of 148



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Building & Grounds Committee 

Classrooms 1 & 2 

5:00 PM 

 

Tuesday – June 19, 2018 

 

 

 

Board Committee Members  Staff Committee Members 

Taylor Jones, Chair   Irene Richardson 

Ed Tardoni    Jim Horan 

     Tami Love 

      

 

Guests 

Gerry Johnson – Facilities 

Stevie Nosich – Facilities 

John Kolb – Board of Sweetwater County Commissioners 

  

 

Agenda 

 

1. Approve April 24, 2018 Minutes     

2. Project(s) Review  

A. Laundry Update        

B. CT Project Update        

C. Prioritized Projects List      

3. Old Business  

4. New Business       

5. Meeting Schedule         

 

Page 2 of 4Page 12 of 148



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting 

April 24, 2018 

 

 

Trustee Committee Member Present:  Mr. Taylor Jones 

      Mr. Ed Tardoni  

 

Staff Committee Members Present:  Mr. Jim Horan 

      Ms. Tami Love 

      Ms. Irene Richardson 

       

Guests:  Mr. Gerry Johnston 

  Ms. Stevie Nosich 

Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Board of County 

Commissioners Liaison

  

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order.  
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

The motion to approve the minutes of the March 20, 2018, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Mr. Horan; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried.   
 

Projects Review 
 

Laundry Project 

 

Mr. Horan said we are expecting a visit from The Joint Commission and preparing for that has 

been our highest priority so there has been no activity with this project since the last meeting. 

Mr. Jones asked about a split system option. He said he will find out more information and bring 

it back for consideration. Mr. Kolb shared an example of something the County installed and 

said it is stand-alone spot-cooling.  

 

CT Project Update 

 

Mr. Horan reported things are going okay. He said that with any renovation, you run into things. 

Within the CT room, there is a mechanical space and a bathroom. We found both need to be 

replaced. There was a change order issued for approximately $7,100. As a result the deadline for 

conclusion of the project was moved out a week. 

 

Prioritized Projects List 

 

Mr. Horan reviewed the first and second floor medical office building floor plans. He showed the 

demolition areas and the planned phases for work in the active areas. He said we have a lot of 

people involved in this process. Mr. Horan said some work will be done on weekends. The 

project is presenting some definite challenges. Mr. Kolb shared an alternative design plan. Mr. 

Horan said it was an interesting idea. He tried to recall what Britt from Plan One said about the 

need for our current proposed plan. Mr. Kolb said he did not mean to hold up the process, he just 

Page 3 of 4Page 13 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the April 24, 2018 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 

wants to better-understand. Mr. Horan said he appreciated the questions and said he will 

investigate and report back. Ms. Love said the original estimate is approximately $235,000. Mr. 

Horan said the State will have to review these plans. He will keep the Committee updated.  

 

Mr. Horan contacted Western Engineers and Geologists and they did a thorough review of the 

retaining wall. In their proposal, they explained why the price is what it is. Mr. Horan asked for 

an add-alternate for a handicap-accessible ramp. Another add-alternate is related to resolving the 

water runoff and drain by the loading dock. He shared the numbers for engineering from Plan 

One, JFC, and Western Engineering. Ms. Richardson asked if this work is a Joint Commission 

requirement. Mr. Horan said no but that it is needed. Mr. Jones said he appreciated Mr. Horan 

getting multiple bids. Mr. Horan said eventually we need to do something. Mr. Tardoni thinks it 

would be an advantage to have someone who will not sub out the work. Mr. Horan said we do 

not need to make a decision tonight. Mr. Jones suggested Mr. Horan develop the timeframe. Mr. 

Horan said it is a money issue and he needs someone to tell him when we can move forward. Ms. 

Richardson said we had $2M in capital and decided to pay for the CT with cash instead of 

financing. We have been improving our cash at the cost of projects. She said our plant age has 

increased a bit and that impacts our standing, as well. Ms. Richardson discussed the timing of 

expenditures. Mr. Kolb asked if the retaining wall is about aesthetics or is it safety-related? Mr. 

Tardoni said we currently have cinder blocks with fiberglass around it. Mr. Horan said we will 

know the cost after the engineering is complete.  

 

Mr. Horan said the medical imaging hallway ceiling install is starting May 14. Mr. Johnston 

suggests we move that start date due to the change in the CT install date. Mr. Horan said he will 

check on that possibility. 

 

Mr. Horan reported the TMS software used for The Joint Commission requirements is being 

built and we should have it soon.  

 

Old Business 

 

Ms. Love said she texted her contact at Sun Roc and was told the contact will get a message to 

the manager about our request to award an appreciation plaque. Mr. Kolb said he will try to 

contact the manager. 

 

Mr. Horan said we have interviewed someone for the carpenter position.  

 

Mr. Horan reported Ms. Richardson is in her new office and Ms. Love is moving into her office 

this week. Ms. Richardson thanked Mr. Horan and his staff. 

 

Mr. Horan reported the steam line work is complete. 

 

New Business 

 

None. 

Next Meeting 

 

Mr. Horan said the next meeting has been replaced with a tour of the old hospital site. The date 

has been changed from May 15 to May 22 at 5:00 PM. Plan to meet in the back parking lot. 
 

Submitted by Cindy Nelson. 

Page 4 of 4Page 14 of 148



Wednesday - June 27, 2018 Finance & Audit
Committee Meeting

%date

Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 15 of 148



Agenda
 

 

II. Approve Meeting Minutes Taylor
Jones

III. Capital Requests FY18 Taylor
Jones

IV. Building & Grounds Committee Report James
Horan

V. IT Report Rich Tyler

NARRATIVE TO MAY 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS COMBINED - MAY 2018.pdf
 

 
FY18 Other Operating Revenue Detail 053118.xlsx
 

 
CLINIC NARRATIVE TO MAY 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS CLINIC - MAY 2018.pdf
 

 
FY18 FINANCIALS HOSPITAL ONLY - MAY 2018.pdf
 

 
HDRHCD May 2018 Board.pdf
 

 

1. Financial Statements Tami Love

18 Board Graphs May.pdf
 

 
18 MHSC STATISTICS MAY 2018.pdf
 

 

2. Statistics Tami Love

18 PAYOR MIX-May.pdf
 

 

3. Accounts Receivable report Tami Love

Key Financial Ratio Definitions.pdf
 

 

18 FTE REPORT - 052718.pdf
 

 

Days in AR - May.pdf
 

 

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data Tami Love

B. Approve Investment Report Tami Love

4. Budget Adherence Tami Love

VI. Financial Report  

Agenda Finance Comm June 27, 2018.docx
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order Taylor

Jones

Finance and Audit Comm Draft Minutes May 30 2018.doc
 

 

18 CAPITAL.xlsx
 

 

Building & Grounds May 2018.doc
 

 

IT Report fo Finance June 2018.docx
 

 

Meeting Book - Wednesday - June 27, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee Meeting

Agenda

Page 16 of 148



18 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 05-31-18.pdf
 

 

2. Title 25 County Voucher Ron
Cheese

3. Legal Summary Tami Love

4. Cash Disbursements Tami Love

1. Preliminary Bad Debt Ron
Cheese

FY18 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-May.pdf
 

 

18 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY-May.pdf
 

 

C. Other Business
 

 

18 DAYS OF CASH CASH VS EXPENSES-MAY.pdf
 

 

VII. New Business
 

 

FY18 CASH DISBURSEMENTS - May 2018.pdf
 

 

A. Financial Forum Discussions Taylor
Jones

VIII. Adjournment Taylor
Jones

Page 17 of 148



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ June 27, 2018  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Taylor Jones, Chairman  

Marty Kelsey 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
Dr. Augusto Jamias 

  Guests:                        

 John Kolb, Commission 
 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Taylor Jones 

II. Approve May 30th Meeting Minutes     Taylor Jones 

III. Capital Requests FY 18      Taylor Jones 

IV. Building Project Review      Jim Horan     

V. IT Report        Rich Tyler 

VI. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data  Tami Love 

1.  Financial Statements     Tami Love 

2.  Statistics       Tami Love  

3.  Accounts Receivable report    Tami Love 

4.  Department Budget Adherence    Tami Love    

B. Approve Investment Report     Taylor Jones 

C. Other Business       

  1.  Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

  3.  Legal Summary      Tami Love 

  4.  Cash Disbursements     Tami Love 

VII.   New Business 

A. Financial Forum Discussion     Taylor Jones 

VIII.   Adjournment         

        

Page 18 of 148



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

May 30, 2018 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee Chair 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Voting Members Absent:   

      

Non-Voting Members Present: Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials Management 

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

Guests:    Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director 

Ms. Tasha Harris, Oncology Director 

Ms. Renee Petty, Pharmacy Director 

Mr. John Kolb, County Commissioner Liaison 

  Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Operations Manager   

 

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of April 25, 2018, as presented was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried.  
 

Capital Request FY 18 
 

Ms. Harris reviewed request FY18-27 for the software Looking Glass.  Looking Glass is the 

pharmacy piece of the current ARIA software used in Oncology. Ms. Petty explained Looking 

Glass will allow the process to run more efficiently and eliminate manual entry and errors.  It 

would allow use of bar code scanners and help with inventory control. Ms. Petty explained that 

the pharmacy has a similar program that costs $20,000 per month and the annual maintenance on 

Looking Glass is only $1,000 per month.  Mr. Kelsey asked if this is the only company that 

provides this software. Ms. Harris and Ms. Petty both said that it is. Mr. Jones asked why the 

price decreased so much from the original quote.  Ms. Harris explained that she went back to the 

Page 19 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the May 30, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

company with a quote given to us over a year ago that was much lower.  They then came back 

with an adjusted price. The motion to approve forwarding FY18-27 to the full Board for review 

and a request for approval was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Richardson. Motion carried.  

 

Ms. Love presented FY18-30 for the Retaining Wall Design.  Ms. Love explained that this is not 

the full cost of the wall.  Mr. Taylor explained that the bid from Western Engineers and 

Geologists was a little higher than other bids, but that there would be less sub-contracting with 

this company.  The motion to approve forwarding FY18-30 to the full Board for review and a 

request for approval was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Richardson. Motion carried. 
 

Building and Grounds Committee Report 
 

Ms. Love reported that there was not a Building and Grounds meeting so there is no report 

included this month.  Mr. Kelsey had a few questions regarding fall protection and standing 

water issues.  Mr. Horan discussed the possibility of having a third party come in for OSHA 

consulting.  Mr. Kelsey has been through this process and discussion ensued. 

 

IT Report 
 

Mr. Tyler reviewed the report included in the meeting packet. He added that the new back-up 

system has been received and will be installed next week.  
 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative and financial highlights included in the meeting packet. Mr. 

Kelsey asked what happened in May. Ms. Love said the inpatient revenue in April was way 

down. Our expenses are remaining steady.  The negative bottom line is due to the volumes being 

down.  Ms. Love said she can’t remember the last time births were this low.  Ms. Richardson 

added that they are looking into our transfers out of the Emergency department.  Mr. Jones asked 

how the addition of Starla Leete to the OB clinic will help the revenue.  Ms. Taylor said that in 

her first week Starla already has a high volume of patients per day.  There was much discussion 

on the Family Practice statistics and how Occupation Medicine is affecting the numbers. 

 

Approve Investment Report 
 

Mr. Jones asked for an explanation as to why the investment funds are where they are at.  Ms. 

Love explained that we had an agreement with Key Bank because they carried our B-bonds. 

These investments are easily converted to cash if necessary. Mr. Jones and Mr. Kelsey agreed 

that we need to be more aggressive and search for higher interest rates when the bonds are paid 

in September. The motion to approve to forward to the full Board for review and consideration 

the investment report as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Love. Motion 

carried.  
 

 

 

 

Page 20 of 148



 

 

Minutes of the May 30, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

Other Business 
 

 

Mr. Cheese distributed the preliminary bad debt information for review. Mr. Cheese said he is 

holding onto accounts for 30 days longer to give people more opportunity to pay.  

 

Mr. Cheese said the County has paid us for all Title 25 vouchers previously submitted. He sent 

charges for approximately $11,000 that was from the University of Utah Emergency Physicians 

for treatment in March.  We received that payment last week.   

 

Ms. Love said that we still have about $200,000 remaining in the maintenance fund budget for 

the year. 

 

The motion to approve to forward to the full Board for review and consideration of the Bad Debt 

as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Richardson. Motion carried. 

 

 

New Business 
 

Financial Forum Discussion 
 

Ms. Love said that the FY19 Budget included the changes discussed in the Budget Workshop.  

Mr. Jones wanted to know if we have planned for surprises.  Ms. Love said that we have some 

contingency for surprises.  Mr. Kelsey suggested we keep a close watch on the FTEs and 

salaries. Dr. Nielson explained the minimum staffing rules we have to follow because we are an 

acute care facility.  She explained how the OR has had a lot of turnover and that it takes 6 

months to train nurses in the OR.  We have had to have agency staffing during these orientation 

times that adds to our FTEs.   

 

The motion to approve to forward to the full Board for review and consideration of the FY19 

Budget as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Richardson added that Keith Williams will be coming to the June meeting to explain how 

changing to a critical access hospital would affect the hospital.   

 

 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

 
Submitted by Jan Layne 

 
 

Page 21 of 148



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2018

Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

MEDICAL IMAGING AS+ 64 slice CT Scanner            701,967                  701,967            FY18-1

MEDICAL IMAGING CT REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION - A Pleasant 513,482                  513,482            FY18-1

MEDICAL IMAGING CT REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION - Plan One/ST&B 45,450                    45,450              FY18-1

MEDICAL IMAGING C10-3V ULTRASOUND TRANSDUCER 12,762                    12,762              -                       FY18-2

RESPIRATORY PURITAN BENNETT 980 VENTILATOR 34,342                    34,342              -                       FY18-3

RESPIRATORY ARTERIAL BLOOD GAS/ELECTROLYTE ANALYZER 31,500                    31,920              420                      FY18-4

INFORMATION SERVICES VIRTUAL SERVER EXPANSION 39,281                    39,281              -                       FY18-5

INFECTION CONTROL TROPHON EPR (2) 19,526                    19,526              -                       FY18-6

LABORATORY BIOLOGICAL HOOD 9,566                      9,241                (325)                     FY18-7

LABORATORY PLASMA THAWER 2,858                      2,857                (1)                        FY18-8

UROLOGY CLINIC GOBY WIRELESS URODYNAMICS SYSTEM 20,720                    20,720              -                       FY18-9

MEDICAL IMAGING EMC CENTERA 2 NODE UPGRADE 12,772                    12,773              1                          FY18-10

SURGERY GLIDE SCOPE PEDIATRIC BATON 6,143                      6,143                -                       FY18-11

INFORMATION SERVICES T-SYSTEM SERVER UPGRADE TABLED FY18-12

LABORATORY BLOOD CULTURE SYSTEM 12,499                    12,499              -                       FY18-13

LABORATORY BLOOD CULTURE SYSTEM 12,499                    12,499              -                       FY18-14

FACILITIES MOB RETURN AIR DUCTS - ENGINEERING 24,900                    24,900              -                       FY18-15

NUTRITION SERVICES GAS CONVECTION OVEN 7,002                      7,002                -                       FY18-16

FACILITIES FIRST FLOOR SPRINKLER HEADS 9,000                      8,060                (940)                     FY18-17

FACILITIES CEILING TILES-MEDICAL IMAGING 22,000                    20,806              -                       FY18-18

INFORMATION SERVICES UPS BATTERY BACKUP UNIT 6,324                      5,900                -                       FY18-19

FACILITIES UTILITY RISK ASSESSMENT SOFTWARE 21,500                    21,500              -                       FY18-20

DIALYSIS DIALOG HEMODIALYSIS SYSTEM 13,500                    13,500              -                       FY18-21

INFORMATION SERVICES OFFSITE BACKUP SERVERS 192,500                  192,500            -                       FY18-22

FACILITIES HANDICAP RAILING 10,500                    10,289              (211)                     FY18-23

HISTOLOGY DIGITAL CAMERA FOR MICROSCOPE 6,575                      6,575                -                       FY18-24

HISTOLOGY CYTOSPIN 11,087                    11,087              -                       FY18-25

FACILITIES AUTOCLAVE CARTS 17,970                    17,970              -                       FY18-26

HOUSEKEEPING FLOOR SCRUBBER 7,023                      7,023                -                       FY18-28

MAMMOGRAPHY RADIFORCE COLOR MONITOR (2) 20,799                    20,799              -                       FY18-29

FACILITIES ENGINEERING RETAINING WALL 26,865                    (26,865)                FY18-27

CANCER CENTER LOOKING GLASS SOFTWARE 58,750                    58,750              -                       FY18-30

UROLOGY CLINIC HITACHI PROBE FOR SPACE OAR PROCEDURES 30,574                    30,574              -                       FY18-31

FACILITIES DUCTLESS SPLIT AC SYSTEM - 3000 COLLEGE 6,995                      6,995                -                       FY18-32

NURSING ADMIN CARDIAC OUTPUT MONITORING SYSTEM 8,625                      (8,625)                  FY18-33

-                       
-                       

Total Budgeted 2,000,000 1,977,856         1,939,691   (36,546)          

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 1,977,856  

Less Donated Capital

        County - Retaining Wall (26,865)      

(26,865)      

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2018 1,950,991  

Remaining Balance FY2018 Capital Budget 49,009       

Page 22 of 148



  Page 1 of 1 

Building and Grounds monthly report   6/21/2018 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

6/19/2018 
Trustee Committee Members Present: Taylor Jones, Ed Tardoni 

Committee Members Present: Irene Richardson, Tami Love, Jim Horan 

Guests Present:  

Minutes taken by: Cindy Nelson  

Location:   Classroom 1 

Time Started: 5PM 

                                                            

 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Offsite storage After much consideration, the Commissioner’s offer to use any of the 

buildings on the site of the original hospital (731 C Street) was declined. 

J. Horan Send thank you letter to Commissioners This month 

CT Replacement No discussion… project completed J. Horan No action. None 

Laundry upgrade No new initiatives have been started to alleviate heat conditions. Will 

proceed incrementally with previously engineered steps that must be done, 

in order to chip-away at issues the inhibit heat removal from space. 

J. Horan 1. Erect wall to separate linen storage 

from linen processing area.  

2. Lint removal ductwork to improve 

heat removal from steam dryers. 

Report progress 

next meeting. 

Itemized 

Maintenance 

projects. 

1. Collapsing retaining wall. 

2. Replace original ceilings and sprinkler heads. 

3. Seal mechanical room floor. 

J. Horan 1. Engineering contract awarded. 

2. Completed 

3. No discussion 

Review progress 

next meeting. 

 

Wyoming 

Department of 

Health (WDH) 

inspection of our 

Medical Office 

Building (MOB) and 

3000 College Hill (CH)  

Several items will need to be addressed for licensing by WDH: 

1. Return-air ducts for invasive procedure rooms. “Plan-1” reviewed 

completed plans with committee.  

2. Continuous exhaust in restrooms and soiled/wet areas. 

J. Horan/ C. 

Radakovich 

1. Bid requests to be sent-out this 

month. Mandated pre-bid 

conference and review, scheduled 

for July 12. Bid opening on July 24. 

2. MOB completed/ CH in progress 

 

Review progress 

next meeting. 

TJC findings review Power-point presentation of various EOC issues J. Horan Remedy issues as soon as possible. Review progress 

next meeting. 

Time Adjourned:  6:00P 

Next Meeting:  July 24, 2018  

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

Page 23 of 148



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

June 2018 

Rich Tyler 

1. The T-Systems migration is going well.  We are currently testing the interfaces and are 

looking at a go-live towards the end of July. 

2. The OBIX upgrade is going well.  We are currently testing the interfaces as well as 

training on the new version.  We are looking at a go-live at the middle of July. 

3. We have installed and configured our new backup solution.  We are tweaking some of 

the data retention times/dates, and also working on configuring the cloud based 

archiving. 

4. We are still researching possible third party vendors that can provide penetration 

testing services as well as cyber-attack mitigation services.  We have recently received 

two quotes, and look forward to bringing them to the finance team for review in the 

next few months. 

5. Our new helpdesk analyst started this month and is doing great.  He is learning quickly 

and will be a great asset to our team and the hospital. 

6. Our new report writer is scheduled to start at the beginning/middle of July. 

 

Page 24 of 148



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee  June 19, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO MAY 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for May was a loss of 

$140,456, compared to a gain of $287,922 in the budget.  This yields a -1.98% operating 

margin for the month compared to 3.83% in the budget. The YTD net operating loss is 

$186,319, compared to a gain of $2,203,002 in the budget.  This represents a YTD 

operating margin of -0.23% compared with 2.67% in the budget.   

 

The total net gain for the month was $191,491, compared to a gain of $483,027 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $2,412,900, compared to a gain of $4,349,157.  This 

represents a YTD total profit margin of 3.03% compared with 5.27% in the budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.27.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 9.9; under budget by 4.4. YTD 

average census is 11.6 compared to 17.5 in the budget and prior year. 

 

Inpatient surgeries were 4 under budget at 28 and outpatient surgeries were 21 under 

budget at 137.   There were 6,540 outpatient visits, under budget by 29.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,400, which was right at budget.  There were 32 newborns in May, 

under budget by 16. Births are under budget by 29 year to date.     

  

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $13,023,332, under budget by $611,399.  

Inpatient revenue was under budget by $1,566,064, outpatient revenue was over budget 

by $974,016 and the employed Provider Clinic was under budget by $19,351. 

 

YTD total revenue was $144,743,224, under budget by $4,775,232.  Inpatient revenue is 

under budget by $12,824,443, outpatient revenue is over budget by $9,850,209 and the 

Provider Clinic is under budget by $1,800,998.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $6,9634855, under budget by $386,767.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $77,289,652, under budget by $3,472,667.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 46.5% for May compared to 46.1% in the 

budget.  YTD deductions from revenue are 46.6%, compared to 46% in the budget and 

46.1% for the same period in FY 2017.    

 

 

Page 25 of 148



EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,220,813 under budget by $2,236.   

Salary & Wage, Utilities, Repairs & Maintenance, Leases & Rentals and Depreciation 

were under budget for May.  The following categories were over budget for May: 

 

Benefits – This expense is over budget by $15,035.  Group health, Retirement, 

Work comp and Other employee benefits are over budget.  

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $106,303. Behavior Health, 

Surgery, Dialysis, Emergency Room, Ultrasound and Respiratory Therapy are 

over budget for the month.  

Physician Fees – This expense is over budget by $186,412.  Locum tenens fees 

for Oncology, Pediatrics and Anesthesia are over budget. 

Purchased Services – This expense is over budget by $38,298.  Consulting fees, 

Sponsorships, Bank card fees, Collection agency, Department management 

service and Mobile CT services are all over budget for the month. 

Supplies – This expense is over budget by $48,290.  Drugs, Minor equipment, 

Outdated supplies and Marketing supplies are over budget. 

Other Operating – This expense is over budget by $39,821.  License & taxes, 

Education & travel, Freight and Employee recruitment and Pharmacy allocation 

are over budget. 

 

Through eleven months, the daily cash expense remains under $217,000, down from a 

high of $236,000 in last fiscal year. 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $13,064,287, a decrease of 

$2,113,577 from April.  The large decrease was mainly due to the 3-pay period month. 

Collections for the month of May were $7,210,258.  The Days of Cash on Hand 

decreased in May to 104, down ten days from April.  The existing bond covenants require 

that we maintain 75 days of cash on hand for compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $21,516,746, down $1,124,218 from the prior 

month.  Net patient receivables at month end were $11,730,279, down $331,628 from last 

month.  Days in Receivables are 51 for May, back down 4 days from April.  

 

OUTLOOK FOR JUNE.  Gross revenue is projected to come in under budget in the 

Hospital and the Clinic. Patient days, ER visits, Clinic visits and Surgeries are all 

projecting to come in under budget. Outpatient services, including Lab, Medical Imaging 

and Infusions are projecting to be over budget in June. Gross patient revenue is projecting 

to come in at $12.5M, which is under budget with net revenue projecting to $6.7M.  

Collections are projecting to come in at $6.2M, which is under budget. With expenses 

expected to remain constant at $7.2M, we are projecting to end the fiscal year with a loss 

of about $400,000.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26 of 148



 

TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE FINANCE.   

 

Volume, Volume, Volume –  Industry wide, hospitals have been experiencing a 

continual drop in inpatient volumes due to a number of different factors.  Some of 

these factors include: 

 decrease in elective procedures due to lost insurance coverage or increase 

in higher deductible plans 

 pressure on hospitals to reduce unnecessary readmissions 

 growth of observation status 

 advanced technology in imaging, surgery and anesthesia making it safer 

for patients to receive care on an outpatient basis 

 ongoing birth rate decline 

 

Over the last year, we have seen a decrease in inpatient revenue of almost $13 

million.  While our outpatient revenue has increased by $8 million, it is not 

enough to cover the shift from inpatient care to outpatient care.  We have realized 

we now need to focus on growing our outpatient services.  We are working on this 

at several levels and through a few different pillars of the strategic plan: 

 we are in the process of getting proposals for a Community Health Needs 

Assessment which will tell us what new services are needed and wanted 

from the community 

 we have created a few groups to look at improving patient access, 

including Clinic, Medical Imaging & Cardiopulmonary  

 we are analyzing ER and IP transfer data to make sure we are keeping 

patients here when possible 

 we have developed a Chronic Care Management program that will help us 

follow the patients through their disease process 

 we are looking at ways to capture the patients without a primary care 

provider to help keep them out of the ER 

 

While we also need to focus on internal referrals and physician recruitment to 

help with inpatient volumes, we must recognize the need to invest in our 

outpatient facilities and the future of outpatient care. 

 

Page 27 of 148



Page 28 of 148



Page 29 of 148



Page 30 of 148



Page 31 of 148



Page 32 of 148



Page 33 of 148



Page 34 of 148



Page 35 of 148



Page 36 of 148



Page 37 of 148



Page 38 of 148



Page 39 of 148



Page 40 of 148



Page 41 of 148



Page 42 of 148



Page 43 of 148



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,938.82 

Medical Records               919.99 

Document Copy Service               140.25 

Pharmacy sales 14.22                

Prenatal Reimbursement                (31.88)

HPSA          35,411.30 

PALS Class               110.00 

BLS Classes               279.00 

Vending machine commissions               433.32 

Hampton & Newman Deposition               500.00 

Interlare            1,819.62 

Lifeline reclass                (40.00)

Reduction SCHHC (from Corrected Reversal)          (1,110.56)

Pacific Steel                  33.21 

Sports Physicals            1,025.00 

County Maintenance Fund            1,187.70 

UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue               141.55 

Reverse Sw. Peds Dup Inv.          (2,100.00)

Solvay Occupation Med retainer 900.00              

Castle Rehab Transport 780.00              

Rocky Mountain Home Care 80.00                

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Foundation Reimbursement Pointer 2,715.00          

Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00        

Mission at Castle Rock Physician Services-Reverse Dup 3,846.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

Shriners Hospital 346.36              

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 21,222.87        

Cafeteria sales 23,749.88        

July Totals 133,136.65       133,136.65          

AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,750.93 

Medical Records               113.20 

Document Copy Service                  20.00 

Radiology Film Copies                    5.00 

HPSA               604.84 

BLS Classes               155.00 

Black Butte Coal               494.11 

Central Supply                  34.29 

Disproportionate Share               179.00 

Pacific Steel               169.02 

BCBS Refund Check            1,774.28 

Sports Physicals            1,300.00 

County Maintenance Fund               512.64 

UOFU Payment  - sent to wrong venue will be reversed               206.00 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Castle Rehab Lab Courier 260.00              

Prenatal Classes 60.00                

Jim Bridger Retainer 1,600.00          

Jim Bridger Physician Services 16,480.00        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 18,438.39        

Cafeteria sales 32,323.35        

August Totals 98,430.05          231,566.70          

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE APRIL 2018

Page 44 of 148



SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            7,161.16 

Medical Records               628.70 

Radiology Film Copies                    5.00 

Pharmacy sales                  86.05 

ACLS/BLS Classes               555.00 

HEALTH CARE SERVICES                    0.03 

Reclass Black Lung/Clinic              (494.11)

Central Supply               626.68 

Meaningful Use          19,208.52 

Interlare          12,489.95 

BCBS Refund Check              (747.80)

U OF U Payment  - sent to us by mistake.                  41.20 

Sports Physicals               100.00 

County Maintenance Fund          10,297.70 

Vending Machine Refunds               158.99 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Castle Rock            3,749.85 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,730.00        

Sweetwater Peds 1,280.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 23,604.96        

Foundation 1,123.66          

Cafeteria sales 25,319.18        

SEPTEMBER Totals 132,021.08       363,587.78          

OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            7,266.90 

Medical Records               559.20 

Pharmacy sales                  77.98 

ACLS/BLS/PALS Classes               186.00 

Prenatal Classes                  99.22 

Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  10.00 

Castle Rock Lab Courier               260.00 

Affiliated Insurance Claim          44,949.01 

HPSA          30,730.96 

Law Office Cullmore                  25.00 

Interlare            2,714.30 

County Maintenance Fund          43,489.18 

Vending machine commissions               663.13 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay Occupation Med retainer               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Castle Rock            2,403.95 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,230.00        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 25,979.19        

Cafeteria sales 37,186.41        

OCTOBER Totals 226,026.79       589,614.57          

NOVEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          14,110.32 

Medical Records                  80.85 

Prenatal Classes               136.10 

Castle Rock Lab Courier               260.00 

BCBS take back              (206.00)

Inmar Rebates               127.29 

Red Tie Gala            2,300.00 

Supplies                    3.72 

Copies                  40.00 

Grants              (393.81)

Page 45 of 148



Rocky Mountain Home Care               480.00 

HPSA               335.04 

County Maintenance Fund       269,311.46 

Jim Bridger Retainer 1,600.00          

Castle Rock            2,980.65 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 10,412.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 17,172.80        

Cafeteria sales 26,973.80        

NOVEMBER Totals 360,874.72       950,489.29          

DECEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,195.29 

Medical Records               487.70 

Pharmacy sales                  36.24 

BLS Classes               159.00 

Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  10.00 

Pacific Steel                  37.79 

WWB Comission               158.14 

BCBS               333.40 

Disproportionate share          46,082.11 

Grants              (180.89)

Pacificorp Rebate          16,997.90 

Murance & Bostwock               320.36 

Red Tie Gala            2,918.00 

Foundation - Tree of Light                  20.00 

County Maintenance Fund            2,352.82 

County Maintenance Fund          43,000.00 

Rocky Mountain Home Care               400.00 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay            1,800.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 9,860.00          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 9,000.00          

Castle Rock            2,211.45 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter-November 24,407.63        

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter-December 27,000.00        

Cafeteria sales 22,088.27        

DECEMBER Totals 219,841.57       1,170,330.86      

JANUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,171.37 

Medical Records               127.00 

Pharmacy sales                  13.92 

Document Copy Service                  88.87 

Radiology Film                    5.00 

Prenatal Classes               100.86 

University of Washington            3,000.00 

Wind River Vending               172.32 

WWB Comission               576.39 

Supplies               393.39 

Interlare               358.83 

Red Tie Gala            3,175.00 

HPSA          32,359.41 

Sports Physicals                  50.00 

Flu Clinic            4,905.00 

E-Waste                  10.00 

BCBS take back              (101.00)

County Maintenance Fund        (43,000.00)

County Maintenance Fund          43,689.71 

Castle Rock-PACS Storage            2,224.00 

Lab Courier               520.00 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Page 46 of 148



Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,302.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,750.00        

Castle Rock            3,076.80 

Sage View            4,800.00 

Foundation          37,084.87 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter- December 

Accrual        (27,000.00)

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter- December          27,229.15 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - January 25,799.74        

Catering/Dietary 8,142.00          

Cafeteria sales 34,758.07        

JANUARY Totals 202,829.56       1,373,160.42      

FEBRUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          14,128.42 

Medical Records            1,143.10 

Pharmacy sales                  27.68 

Radiology Film                    5.00 

WWB Comission               131.67 

Coca Cola Commission               131.48 

Supplies            2,278.81 

Reclass Rent              (393.39)

Red Tie Gala          46,886.00 

Reimburse Foundation/Red Tie Gala        (55,299.00)

HPSA               198.20 

Airmed            3,223.02 

Lab Courier               260.00 

Foundation          42,429.96 

Rocky Mountain Home Care                  80.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,677.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00        

Castle Rock            2,884.50 

Sage View            2,400.00 

County Maintenance Fund       100,352.13 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - January 34,792.80        

Catering/Dietary 1,696.20          

Cafeteria sales 22,122.61        

FEBRUARY Totals 246,356.69       1,619,517.11      

MARCH MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          11,261.52 

Medical Records               282.90 

Pharmacy sales                  76.64 

BLS Classes               135.00 

Prenatal Classes               230.76 

Interlare          10,286.96 

CASTLE ROCK/PACS STORAGE               556.00 

Supplies               263.21 

Grants              (340.79)

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,302.50        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,150.00        

Castle Rock            2,211.45 

Castle Rock-JAN ADJ                  96.15 

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - MARCH 31,370.60        

Catering/Dietary 8,760.00          

Cafeteria sales 25,766.39        

MARCH Totals 122,609.29       1,742,126.40      

APRIL MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,269.38 

Medical Records               278.40 

BLS Classes                  45.00 

Interlare            8,277.71 

Page 47 of 148



HPSA          25,393.89 

CASTLE ROCK/PACS STORAGE            1,140.00 

Cache Valley Oil Rebate                  12.00 

Commissions            1,274.58 

Hospital Payment                  79.00 

BCBS payment               164.80 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50        

Grants (33.47)               

Shriners 346.36              

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,550.00        

Castle Rock            2,499.90 

Sage View            2,400.00 

Reverse Sw. Peds Inv.          (1,280.00)

County Maintenance Fund       255,944.56 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - APRIL 29,298.30        

Catering/Dietary 16,126.00        

Cafeteria sales 18,560.21        

APRIL Totals 398,959.12       2,141,085.52      

MAY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          15,275.11 

Pharmacy sales                  66.78 

Radiology Film                    5.00 

Medical Records                  65.10 

HPSA               802.84 

CASTLE ROCK/PACS STORAGE               580.00 

Pacific Steel               175.50 

Commissions               460.23 

Key Bank Credit Card Yearly Payment          20,700.44 

Supplies                  52.50 

Prenatal Classes               142.74 

Lab Courier 260.00              

Grants              (125.00)

Invoice Adjustments          (9,486.00)

Shriners               346.36 

Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00              

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,475.00        

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 12,521.00        

Castle Rock            3,172.95 

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - MAY 29,921.49        

Catering/Dietary 4,248.00          

Cafeteria sales 22,641.45        

May Totals 116,501.49       2,257,587.01      

Page 48 of 148



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    June 18, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  MAY 2018    

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for May was 

a loss of $543,470, compared to a loss of $580,311 in the budget. The YTD net operating 

loss is $6,602,179, compared to a loss of $6,747,079 in the budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,605 for May, under budget by 371 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 49,275, under budget by 4,724 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for May was $1,504,378, under budget by $19,351.    

YTD revenue was $14,833,771, under budget by $1,800,998.  The Clinic physicians also 

generate hospital revenue, called enterprise revenue, which consists of various sources, 

including Lab, Medical Imaging and Surgery.  The amount of gross enterprise revenue 

generated for May from the Clinic is $4,001,291.  This equates to $2,148,693 of net 

enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of $166,094.  The gross enterprise 

revenue represents 30.7% of the total Hospital revenue for May.    

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for May was $780,671, under budget by $76,497.  

YTD net patient revenue was $8,017,330, which was under budget by $1,345,788.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 48.1% for May.  In May, the 

YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross consisted of 

58.2% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 36.6% of revenue and Self Pay 

consisted of 4.7% of revenue. 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,375,371, which was under budget 

by $114,108.   YTD expenses were $15,271,976, which was under budget by $1,410,221. 

The majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which are about 85.4% of 

YTD total expenses.  The following categories were over budget for May: 

Benefits – This expense is over budget by $7,155. Retirement is over budget due 

to the 3-payperiod month. 

Physician Fees – This expense is over budget by $15,614.  Locum tenens fees for 

Pediatrics are over budget. 

Repairs & Maintenance - This expense is over budget by $2,404.  BioMed 

repairs are over budget. 

Other Operating Expenses - This expense is over budget by $32,974.  Education 

& travel, physician recruitment and pharmacy floor expense are over budget. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   The Provider Clinic revenue plus enterprise revenue 

makes up 42.3% of total hospital gross patient revenue for May.    

Page 49 of 148



Page 50 of 148



Page 51 of 148



Page 52 of 148



Page 53 of 148



Page 54 of 148



Page 55 of 148



Page 56 of 148



Page 57 of 148



Page 58 of 148



Page 59 of 148



Page 60 of 148



Page 61 of 148



Page 62 of 148



Page 63 of 148



Page 64 of 148



Page 65 of 148



Page 66 of 148



Page 67 of 148



Page 68 of 148



Page 69 of 148



Page 70 of 148



Page 71 of 148



Page 72 of 148



Page 73 of 148



18 Board Graphs May 6/18/2018 1:06 PM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

MAY 2018

  FYE 2017 ACTUAL   FYE 2018 BUDGET   FYE 2018 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

5

10

15

20

25

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$0
$100
$200
$300
$400
$500
$600
$700
$800
$900

$1,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

Page 74 of 148



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD

May-18 May-18 May-17 May-18 May-17 May-16 May-15

Volumes:

Case Mix

Medicare 1.4125 1.2835 1.2835 1.3119 1.4423 1.4267 1.2806

All payers 0.9342 0.8387 0.8387 0.8830 0.8616 0.8601 0.9477

Admissions

Med 48 67 67 647 909 936 1,036

ICU 25 41 41 274 358 326 378

Surgery 8 10 10 83 99 114 133

OB 40 44 44 461 486 521 515

Newborn 35 47 47 449 476 509 486

Total Admissions 156 209 209 1,914 2,328 2,406 2,548

Discharges

Med 59 97 97 769 1,069 1,025 1,068

ICU 10 14 14 135 153 188 274

Surgery 8 10 10 100 143 163 211

OB 39 47 47 459 484 522 511

Newborn 32 48 48 446 475 509 482

Total Discharges 148 216 216 1,909 2,324 2,407 2,546

Patient Days:

Med 154 235 235 2,223 3,751 3,788 3,464

ICU 57 85 85 558 868 900 1,216

Surgery 32 41 41 349 432 436 576

OB 65 82 82 762 819 856 822

Newborn 62 82 82 783 755 770 719

Total Patient Days 370 525 525 4,675 6,625 6,750 6,797

Observation Bed Days 111 114 114 1,202 1,113 891 743

Surgery Statistics:

IP Surgeries 28 32 32 324 396 371 387

OP Surgeries 137 158 158 1,606 1,639 1,634 1,625

Outpatient Statistics:

X-ray 756 800 800 8,227 8,111 8,274 7,971

Mammography 126 142 142 1,512 1,509 1,671 1,704

Ultrasound 321 322 322 3,286 3,008 2,974 2,936

Cat Scan 431 392 392 4,674 4,365 4,428 3,700

MRI 117 122 122 1,223 1,134 1,157 1,222

Nuclear Medicine 48 30 30 518 425 422 280

PET Scan 6 7 7 97 97 90 79

Laboratory 2,506 2,519 2,519 27,289 32,904 31,049 29,064

Histology 226 119 119 1,842 1,370 1,745 1,528

Respiratory Therapy 235 296 296 2,890 3,140 2,699 2,521

Cardiovascular 446 391 391 4,853 4,885 5,245 4,532

Sleep Lab 42 33 33 360 327 222 191

Cardiac Rehab 352 446 446 3,856 4,689 5,043 4,303

Physical Therapy 158 224 224 1,763 2,527 2,619 3,257

Dialysis 382 297 297 3,641 2,827 2,945 2,912

Medical Oncology 170 160 160 1,843 1,947 2,047 1,488

Radiation Oncology 218 269 269 2,598 2,827 2,913 2,106

Total Outpatients Visits 6,540 6,569 6,569 70,472 76,092 75,543 69,794

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,156 4,382 4,343 44,555 48,442 64,302 58,278

Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 449 575 594 4,520 6,237 5,449 5,345

ER visits admitted 129 151 151 1,517 1,678 1,585 1,658

ER visits Discharged 1,271 1,249 1,249 13,518 13,486 13,867 13,957

Total ER visits 1,400 1,400 1,400 15,035 15,164 15,452 15,615

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

MAY 2018

Page 75 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 1 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 18.00 11.7 13.6 11.2 7.9 (10.1)                -                  3.36                     11.6 (6.4)
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 46                  42.4 45.3 44.8 44.9 (0.7)                  0.07                -                       44.5 (1.1)
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 84                  68 67 76 77 (7.2)                  1.00                -                       1852.0
BIRTHS 20                  15 11 13 16 (3.9)                  3.00                -                       447.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,860            1435 1492 1185 917 (943.0)              -                  268.00                31444.0
                 -OP $000 4,416            4356 4405 4321 4501 85.0                  180.00           -                       110651.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,276            5791 5897 5506 5418 (858.0)              -                  88.00                   142095.0
Adjusted Patient Days 850                662                 751                 729                 650                 (200.4)              -                  79.56                   17552.7

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 30.8           22.0            23.8            22.8            21.2            (9.6)                  -                  1.62                     23.4 (7.4)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 8.0             5.2              4.1              6.6              3.7              (4.3)                  -                  2.91                     6.0 (2.0)
610 OB FLOOR 5.9             5.6              5.7              5.8              5.7              (0.2)                  -                  0.09                     5.7 (0.2)
611 NURSERY 7.3             6.8              6.9              7.3              7.1              (0.2)                  -                  0.19                     7.0 (0.3)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 6.1             5.1              4.5              4.9              7.5              1.3                    2.62                -                       5.6 (0.6)
620 ICU 13.9           13.6            11.9            11.7            10.2            (3.7)                  -                  1.47                     13.2 (0.7)
630 OR 13.3           13.7            13.2            14.3            15.8            2.5                    1.54                -                       13.9 0.6
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 7.1             6.3              5.6              6.0              5.9              (1.2)                  -                  0.09                     6.1 (1.0)
633 RECOVERY 2.0             4.5              2.7              3.0              2.2              0.2                    -                  0.73                     3.1 1.1
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.1             3.0              2.8              2.9              2.9              (0.3)                  -                  0.04                     2.9 (0.2)
640 DIALYSIS 5.0             6.2              6.4              5.2              6.2              1.2                    1.02                -                       5.2 0.2
650 ER 25.6           22.9            23.7            22.6            25.1            (0.5)                  2.47                -                       24.5 (1.1)
651 TRAUMA 1.0             2.2              2.1              2.1              2.2              1.2                    0.08                -                       1.8 0.8
652 SANE 0.5             1.1              1.0              1.1              1.1              0.6                    0.04                -                       1.1 0.6
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6             5.9              6.0              6.0              6.0              (0.6)                  -                  0.01                     6.0 (0.6)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             5.2              5.2              5.2              6.0              0.5                    0.78                -                       4.9 (0.6)
700 LABORATORY 29.5           27.4            31.9            31.4            30.0            0.5                    -                  1.40                     29.6 0.1
701 HISTOLOGY 2.0             1.9              2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.0)                  -                  0.01                     1.9 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.1              1.1              1.1              1.2              0.2                    0.13                -                       1.0 0.0
710 RADIOLOGY 7.7             8.5              9.5              10.0            8.5              0.8                    -                  1.56                     9.2 1.5
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 2.0             1.2              1.2              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  0.01                -                       1.09                       (0.9)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.6             4.2              4.3              3.9              4.0              0.4                    0.11                -                       4.31                       0.7
713 NUC MED 1.9             1.7              1.9              2.0              1.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.09                     1.77                       (0.1)
714 CAT SCAN 5.1             6.0              4.8              4.4              6.4              1.3                    1.94                -                       4.71                       (0.4)
715 MRI 1.0             1.4              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.0)                  0.00                -                       1.28                       0.3
716 PET SCAN 0.1             0.1              -              -              0.1              0.0                    0.11                -                       0.05                       (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 6.1             6.0              7.2              7.0              7.2              1.1                    0.23                -                       5.72                       (0.4)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             1.9              1.6              1.7              1.6              (0.2)                  -                  0.06                     1.61                       (0.2)
722 CARDIO 2.8             2.0              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.9)                  -                  -                       2.68                       (0.1)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4             2.1              2.2              2.3              2.2              (0.2)                  -                  0.07                     2.29                       (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 4.0             3.5              3.5              3.4              3.5              (0.5)                  0.11                -                       3.54                       (0.5)
780 EDUCATION 2.5             1.0              1.9              0.5              0.6              (1.9)                  0.03                -                       1.96                       (0.5)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.00                       0.0
782 QUALITY 5.5             4.3              4.2              4.5              5.4              (0.1)                  0.89                -                       4.45                       (1.1)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.8              0.8                    -                  0.06                     1.63                       0.6
784 ACCREDITATION 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.0)                  -                  0.02                     1.99                       (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.1              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                    -                  -                       3.01                       0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.7           12.9            12.9            12.6            12.9            1.2                    0.39                -                       12.62                     0.9
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.0             4.5              4.2              4.4              4.1              (0.9)                  -                  0.35                     4.29                       (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.0           10.0            9.6              9.9              12.0            1.0                    2.10                -                       10.58                     (0.4)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5           22.6            21.3            22.7            26.2            2.7                    3.43                -                       23.47                     (0.0)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             7.7              6.6              6.4              6.5              (0.0)                  0.05                -                       6.30                       (0.2)
803 BIO MED 2.0             1.1              1.1              1.1              1.1              (0.9)                  0.01                -                       1.04                       (1.0)
810 SECURITY 8.1             8.2              8.1              8.2              8.0              (0.1)                  -                  0.16                     7.81                       (0.3)
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.2              0.2                    0.23                -                       4.99                       (0.0)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                    -                  -                       3.00                       0.0
870 DIETARY 17.6           17.5            17.7            17.4            17.4            (0.3)                  0.02                -                       16.90                     (0.7)
871 DIETICIANS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                  -                       1.24                       (0.1)
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.2              6.0              6.0              6.0              -                    -                  -                       5.73                       (0.3)
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.00                       (0.0)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.1              2.5              0.5                    0.45                -                       2.02                       0.0
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.1              1.6              1.0              1.0              (0.5)                  -                  -                       1.29                       (0.2)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.00                       0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 5.3             4.8              4.8              4.9              4.7              (0.6)                  -                  0.15                     5.14                       (0.2)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.00                       0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8.0             6.0              6.0              6.0              6.0              (2.0)                  -                  -                       7.31                       (0.7)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.7             5.2              6.2              4.7              4.3              (0.4)                  -                  0.31                     4.50                       (0.2)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.9              4.8              (0.2)                  -                  0.04                     4.56                       (0.4)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.8           13.2            14.6            13.9            13.8            (1.0)                  -                  0.08                     14.27                     (0.5)
941 ADMITTING 13.4           15.3            16.6            15.3            15.8            2.4                    0.46                -                       14.54                     1.1
942 COMMUNICATION 2.9             2.3              3.3              3.1              2.8              (0.0)                  -                  0.26                     2.80                       (0.0)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.0              4.0              4.0              4.0              0.0                    -                  0.00                     3.88                       (0.1)
949 DENKER 3.8             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.2              (0.6)                  0.17                -                       3.64                       (0.2)
950 OLIVER 3.7             3.1              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.7)                  0.02                -                       3.03                       (0.7)
951 JOHNSON 4.3             -              -              -              -              (4.3)                  -                  -                       1.19                       (3.1)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 76 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 2 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

953 STEWART 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       0.58                       (0.4)
954 WHEELER 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              1.8              (0.2)                  -                  0.16                     1.95                       (0.0)
955 CHOU 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                  -                       0.27                       (0.7)
956 KATTAN 2.0             1.5              1.5              3.4              1.6              (0.4)                  -                  1.87                     1.83                       (0.2)
957 STARLA LETTE 1.0              1.0                    1.00                -                       0.04                       0.0
958 VERONESE 2.0             1.1              1.0              1.3              1.4              (0.6)                  0.15                -                       1.23                       (0.8)
959 GREWAL 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.1              0.1                    0.04                -                       1.97                       (0.0)
960 SANDERS 2.0             2.2              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.2                    0.01                -                       2.21                       0.2
961 DANSIE 1.5             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.1              0.6                    0.02                -                       2.05                       0.5
962 BOWERS 1.5             1.6              1.8              1.4              1.6              0.1                    0.16                -                       1.66                       0.2
963 LONG 1.5             1.0              0.9              1.0              0.9              (0.6)                  -                  0.10                     1.07                       (0.4)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.00                       0.0
965 DOLCE 1.0             -              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       0.91                       (0.1)
966 OCC MED 2.0             1.2              1.2              1.2              1.2              (0.8)                  0.06                -                       1.48                       (0.5)
968 GILMARTIN 2.0             -              -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                  -                       0.51                       (1.5)
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                    -                  -                       2.02                       0.0
970 CROFTS 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                  -                       1.00                       (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.5             1.9              1.8              2.0              1.9              0.4                    -                  0.08                     1.65                       0.1
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.5             0.9              0.8              0.9              0.9              (0.6)                  -                  -                       0.97                       (0.5)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 24.9           23.8            24.6            21.7            23.3            (1.6)                  1.58                -                       21.77                     (3.1)
975 NEUPANE 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              (1.1)                  -                  0.10                     1.50                       (0.5)
976 LEHMAN 1.5             0.8              0.8              0.8              0.8              (0.7)                  -                  -                       0.84                       (0.7)
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2             4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              -                    -                  -                       4.53                       0.3
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.08                       0.1
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       0.88                       (0.1)
983 MACK 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                  -                       0.88                       (0.1)
984 FRANKS 1.3             -              -              -              -              (1.3)                  -                  -                       0.47                       (0.8)
985 NELSON -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         0.0
986 BONGIORNO 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                  -                       0.27                       (0.7)
988 CURRY 3.5             3.6              3.9              3.8              3.5              0.0                    -                  0.28                     3.69                       0.2
989 SHAMO -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         0.0
991 JAMIAS 1.3             1.7              1.6              1.6              1.6              0.3                    -                  -                       1.37                       0.1
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                    -                  -                       1.05                       0.1
993 LIU 2.0             2.0              2.0              1.9              2.1              0.0                    0.18                -                       2.00                       0.0
994 DUCK 1.5             0.4              1.4              0.4              0.3              (1.2)                  -                  0.13                     0.81                       (0.7)
995 A. BROWN 2.0             -              -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                  -                       1.55                       (0.5)
996 SARETTE 0.6             0.3              0.6              1.2              -              (0.6)                  -                  1.20                     0.44                       (0.2)
997 OUTSIDE SERVICES -             0.1              -              0.1              -              -                    -                  0.11                     0.01                       0.0

TOTAL Paid FTEs 483.4         442.2          449.1          444.7          451.5          (31.9)            6.86                -                       451.9                (31.6)                 
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         397.8          411.2          403.4          401.8          (38.1)            -                  1.57                     407.9                (32.0)                 

WORKED % Paid 91% 90% 92% 91% 89% -2% -                  0.02                     90% (0.0)                       

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 3.0 6.5 4.8 6.2 6.0 3.0               -              0.19                8.8                    5.8                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,599,017  1,364,282   1,370,587   1,366,387   1,365,259   (233,758)      -                  1,127.48             33,730,630           

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $41.35 $38.57 $38.15 $38.41 $37.79 ($3.55) -                  0.61                     39.65                (1.70)                 

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           9.35            8.37            8.53            9.73            3.10             1.19            -                  6.85 0.22                  
per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 28.0           19.6            22.1            20.2            18.7            (9.3)                  -                  1.53                     21.1 (6.9)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.3             5.2              4.0              5.8              3.6              (3.7)                  -                  2.21                     5.8 (1.5)
610 OB FLOOR 5.4             4.1              4.0              3.8              4.3              (1.1)                  0.41                -                       4.9 (0.4)
611 NURSERY 6.6             5.6              6.1              6.7              6.7              0.0                    -                  0.01                     6.4 (0.3)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 5.6             4.8              3.7              4.4              3.8              (1.7)                  -                  0.53                     5.1 (0.5)
620 ICU 12.6           12.6            10.8            10.1            8.2              (4.4)                  -                  1.83                     11.8 (0.9)
630 OR 12.1           12.3            12.1            13.0            14.7            2.6                    1.70                -                       12.8 0.7
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.5             4.9              4.9              5.5              5.2              (1.3)                  -                  0.31                     5.4 (1.1)
633 RECOVERY 1.8             4.0              2.5              2.8              2.0              0.2                    -                  0.73                     2.7 0.9
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.8             2.7              2.6              2.8              2.7              (0.1)                  -                  0.02                     2.6 (0.2)
640 DIALYSIS 4.6             6.2              6.4              5.1              6.0              1.5                    0.90                -                       4.9 0.4
650 ER 23.3           21.6            22.9            22.1            23.4            0.1                    1.35                -                       22.4 (0.9)
651 TRAUMA 0.9             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.1              1.2                    0.07                -                       1.7 0.8
652 SANE 0.5             1.1              1.0              0.9              0.9              0.5                    -                  0.02                     1.0 0.5
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             5.3              5.5              5.5              5.7              (0.3)                  0.19                -                       5.4 (0.6)
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.0             4.6              4.7              5.1              5.2              0.2                    0.13                -                       4.41                       (0.6)
700 LABORATORY 26.8           24.8            28.9            27.9            27.0            0.2                    -                  0.87                     26.28                     (0.6)

Page 77 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 3 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             1.9              1.9              1.8              1.9              0.1                    0.09                -                       1.73                       (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.1              1.1              1.1              1.2              0.3                    0.13                -                       1.04                       0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 7.0             7.8              8.3              8.6              8.0              1.0                    -                  0.69                     8.31                       1.3
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.8             1.2              1.2              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  0.01                -                       1.06                       (0.8)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.3             3.2              4.2              3.9              3.5              0.2                    -                  0.39                     3.98                       0.7
713 NUC MED 1.7             1.6              1.2              1.9              1.9              0.1                    0.01                -                       1.56                       (0.2)
714 CAT SCAN 4.6             5.6              4.2              4.2              4.4              (0.2)                  0.23                -                       4.23                       (0.4)
715 MRI 0.9             1.1              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                    0.00                -                       1.17                       0.3
716 PET SCAN 0.1             0.1              -              -              0.1              0.0                    0.11                -                       0.05                       (0.0)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.6             5.1              7.0              6.6              6.8              1.3                    0.21                -                       5.15                       (0.4)
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.9              1.6              1.7              1.6              (0.0)                  -                  0.06                     1.51                       (0.1)
722 CARDIO 2.5             1.9              1.7              1.5              1.8              (0.8)                  0.22                -                       2.35                       (0.2)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.1              2.0              2.0              1.9              (0.3)                  -                  0.13                     2.07                       (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.6             3.2              2.9              3.3              3.4              (0.3)                  0.11                -                       3.19                       (0.5)
780 PATIENT ED 2.3             0.4              1.0              0.5              0.5              (1.8)                  0.00                -                       1.70                       (0.6)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                       0.90                       (0.0)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             3.5              2.9              3.6              3.8              (1.3)                  0.12                -                       3.80                       (1.2)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 0.9             1.9              1.8              1.9              1.8              0.9                    -                  0.06                     1.57                       0.7
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8             1.8              1.8              1.8              1.9              0.1                    0.11                -                       1.81                       (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.8              3.0              2.3              3.0              0.3                    0.75                -                       2.73                       (0.0)
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 10.6           11.1            11.0            10.8            10.0            (0.6)                  -                  0.77                     11.20                     0.6
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.6             4.2              4.2              3.9              3.5              (1.1)                  -                  0.40                     3.89                       (0.7)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.0           9.4              9.2              9.2              11.1            1.1                    1.93                -                       9.67                       (0.3)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           19.7            18.9            20.7            20.4            (1.0)                  -                  0.29                     21.27                     (0.1)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             7.1              6.3              6.1              6.1              0.2                    0.05                -                       5.81                       (0.1)
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.1              1.1              1.1              0.8              (1.0)                  -                  0.27                     0.91                       (0.9)
810 SECURITY 7.4             7.5              8.0              8.1              7.7              0.4                    -                  0.36                     7.01                       (0.4)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.8              4.5              4.1              3.9              (0.7)                  -                  0.21                     4.31                       (0.2)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.8              2.7              2.6              2.6              (0.1)                  0.07                -                       2.63                       (0.1)
870 DIETARY 16.1           17.0            16.1            15.4            15.4            (0.6)                  -                  0.02                     15.62                     (0.4)
871 DIETICIANS 1.2             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.2)                  -                  -                       1.13                       (0.1)
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             4.4              5.4              5.6              5.3              (0.2)                  -                  0.30                     4.88                       (0.6)
901 COMM SVC 0.9             0.8              0.8              1.0              0.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.10                     0.95                       0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 1.8             1.8              1.8              1.7              2.4              0.6                    0.69                -                       1.82                       0.0
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.1              1.6              1.0              1.0              (0.4)                  -                  -                       1.22                       (0.1)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                       0.92                       0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.8             3.6              4.7              4.8              4.5              (0.3)                  -                  0.28                     4.61                       (0.2)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.7              0.8              (0.1)                  0.10                -                       0.90                       (0.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.3             5.2              6.0              5.5              5.8              (1.5)                  0.28                -                       6.61                       (0.7)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.3             4.4              4.6              4.6              4.3              0.1                    -                  0.21                     4.18                       (0.1)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.6              4.7              4.8              4.2              (0.4)                  -                  0.64                     4.09                       (0.5)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 13.5           11.8            13.7            13.1            12.5            (0.9)                  -                  0.53                     12.56                     (0.9)
941 ADMITTING 12.2           14.3            14.8            13.8            14.4            2.2                    0.57                -                       13.49                     1.3
942 COMMUNICATION 2.6             2.3              3.3              3.1              2.8              0.2                    -                  0.26                     2.66                       0.1
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.6              3.9              3.6              3.5              (0.2)                  -                  0.16                     3.53                       (0.1)
949 DENKER 3.5             2.9              2.9              2.7              3.0              (0.5)                  0.26                -                       3.27                       (0.2)
950 OLIVER 3.4             2.4              2.8              2.7              2.8              (0.5)                  0.11                -                       2.72                       (0.6)
951 JOHNSON 3.9             -              -              -              -              (3.9)                  -                  -                       1.07                       (2.8)
953 STEWART 0.9             0.9              0.6              0.7              0.9              (0.0)                  0.20                -                       0.52                       (0.4)
954 WHEELER 1.8             1.5              2.0              2.0              1.1              (0.7)                  -                  0.86                     1.76                       (0.1)
955 CHOU 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                  -                       0.21                       (0.7)
956 KATTAN 1.8             1.5              1.5              1.6              1.6              (0.3)                  0.01                -                       1.57                       (0.2)
957 STARLA LETTE 1.0              1.0                    1.00                -                       0.04                       0.0
958 VERONESE 1.8             0.9              1.0              1.3              1.4              (0.4)                  0.12                -                       1.00                       (0.8)
959 GREWAL 1.8             1.9              2.0              2.0              1.6              (0.3)                  -                  0.45                     1.73                       (0.1)
960 SANDERS 1.8             2.1              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.4                    0.01                -                       2.02                       0.2
961 DANSIE 1.4             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.7                    -                  0.01                     1.92                       0.6
962 BOWERS 1.4             1.6              1.4              1.4              1.4              0.0                    -                  0.02                     1.42                       0.1
963 LONG 1.4             0.5              0.8              -              0.9              (0.5)                  0.90                -                       0.90                       (0.5)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             0.9              0.8              -              1.0              0.1                    1.00                -                       0.85                       (0.1)
965 DOLCE 0.9             -              0.7              1.0              0.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.13                     0.79                       (0.1)
966 OCC MED 1.8             1.2              1.2              1.2              1.2              (0.6)                  0.06                -                       1.40                       (0.4)
968 GILMARTIN 1.8             -              -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                  -                       0.40                       (1.4)
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.8              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.2                    -                  -                       1.73                       (0.1)
970 CROFTS 1.2             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.4              (0.8)                  -                  0.50                     0.83                       (0.3)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.4             1.4              1.8              1.9              1.9              0.5                    0.04                -                       1.55                       0.2
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.4             0.8              0.8              0.9              0.9              (0.5)                  -                  -                       0.82                       (0.5)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 22.7           21.7            23.0            20.0            22.2            (0.4)                  2.26                -                       19.99                     (2.7)
975 NEUPANE 1.8             1.0              0.2              1.0              0.8              (1.0)                  -                  0.20                     1.30                       (0.5)
976 LEHMAN 1.4             0.5              0.8              0.8              0.8              (0.6)                  -                  -                       0.71                       (0.7)
978 HOSPITALIST 3.8             4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              0.4                    -                  -                       4.38                       0.6
981 CROFT 0.9             0.7              1.0              1.0              0.8              (0.1)                  -                  0.20                     0.87                       (0.0)
982 CHRISTENSEN 0.9             0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                       0.79                       (0.1)
983 MACK 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                  -                       0.58                       (0.3)
984 FRANKS 1.2             -              -              -              -              (1.2)                  -                  -                       0.41                       (0.8)
986 BONGIORNO 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                  -                       0.21                       (0.7)
988 CURRY 3.2             3.5              3.9              3.2              2.3              (0.9)                  -                  0.88                     3.34                       0.2
991 JAMIAS 1.2             1.2              1.6              1.6              1.6              0.4                    -                  -                       1.26                       0.1

Page 78 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 4 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

992 ASPER 0.9             0.7              0.5              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                       0.88                       (0.0)
993 LIU 1.8             2.0              2.0              1.5              2.1              0.2                    0.59                -                       1.84                       0.0
994 DUCK 1.4             0.4              1.3              0.2              0.3              (1.1)                  0.07                -                       0.63                       (0.7)
995 A. BROWN 1.8             -              -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                  -                       1.37                       (0.4)
996 SARETTE 0.6             0.3              0.6              1.2              -              (0.6)                  -                  1.20                     0.44                       (0.1)
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             0.1              -              0.1              -              -                    -                  0.11                     0.01                       0.0

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 439.9         397.8          411.2          403.4          401.8          (38.10)          -                  1.57                     407.9                (32.0)                 

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 3.0                 6.5                  4.8                  6.2                  6.0                  2.98             -                  0.19                     8.8                    5.8                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 8.0              1.5              11.5            -              -                    -                  11.50                   159.5                     
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH -              -              50.8            12.5            257.46             -                  38.25                   710.8                     
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       28.3                       
611 NURSERY -              3.5              5.0              -              -                    -                  5.00                     27.3                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              4.0              -              -              -                    -                  -                       22.5                       
620 ICU -              1.3              -              0.4              17.39               0.42                -                       148.9                     
630 OR -              -              8.0              4.8              169.14             -                  3.25                     220.5                     
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              0.3              2.5              102.63             2.25                -                       79.5                       
633 RECOVERY 0.5              -              0.3              -              -                    -                  0.25                     30.5                       
634 CENTRAL STERILE 0.5              -              1.8              -              -                    -                  1.75                     25.5                       
640 DIALYSIS 21.8            32.5            18.5            20.0            1,088.78          1.48                -                       185.2                     
650 ER 13.0            7.3              -              1.8              109.80             1.75                -                       364.7                     
651 TRAUMA 0.8              10.8            -              11.0            248.71             11.00              -                       78.5                       
652 SANE 5.8              1.5              -              4.0              207.68             4.00                -                       29.3                       
660 RADIATION ONC -              1.0              -              1.5              121.46             1.50                -                       85.8                       
661 MEDICAL ONC 0.5              1.0              0.8              0.3              7.12                  -                  0.50                     8.7                         
700 LABORATORY 35.8            19.8            37.5            52.3            1,423.15          14.75              -                       583.5                     
701 HISTOLOGY -              4.0              -              -              -                    -                  -                       27.0                       
702 BLOOD BANK 0.8              0.8              0.8              1.3              35.10               0.50                -                       10.3                       
710 RADIOLOGY 3.5              2.3              4.3              6.3              254.56             2.00                -                       59.5                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       1.0                         
712 ULTRASOUND 7.5              4.8              -              -              -                    -                  -                       65.3                       
713 NUC MED 7.0              1.3              2.0              1.8              105.56             -                  0.25                     38.3                       
714 CAT SCAN 27.5            11.5            4.8              30.3            1,333.91          25.50              -                       109.8                     
715 MRI -              0.5              -              -              -                    -                  -                       15.0                       
716 PET SCAN 1.3              -              -              1.5              90.48               1.50                -                       3.8                         
720 RESPIRATORY 13.0            -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       81.3                       
721 SLEEP LAB 23.5            -              5.0              2.8              128.37             -                  2.25                     139.0                     
722 CARDIO 0.8              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       19.8                       
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       25.5                       
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       25.0                       
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              0.8              35.20               0.75                -                       5.5                         
784 COMPLIANCE -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       0.8                         
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              0.3              0.5              10.99               0.25                -                       14.8                       
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 23.3            15.5            24.8            8.8              466.85             -                  16.00                   348.5                     
800 MAINTENANCE 14.0            0.8              -              18.3            474.09             18.25              -                       163.5                     
801 HOUSEKEEPING 60.8            23.0            9.8              55.0            1,142.40          45.25              -                       594.8                     
802 LAUNDRY 5.5              14.0            27.5            24.8            462.77             -                  2.75                     211.5                     
803 BIO MED 1.5              2.0              2.8              -              -                    -                  2.75                     12.0                       
810 SECURITY 3.5              15.5            6.3              3.0              87.85               -                  3.25                     263.5                     
850 PURCHASING -              0.3              -              -              -                    -                  -                       1.5                         
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
870 DIETARY 21.8            36.0            31.8            59.5            1,068.08          27.75              -                       1,144.8                  
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
905 NURSING ADMIN -              0.3              -              -              -                    -                  -                       113.8                     
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       1.5                         
930 FISCAL SERVICES 0.3              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       0.3                         
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 30.5            35.0            23.0            13.8            387.91             -                  9.25                     223.0                     
941 ADMITTING 154.8          243.3          164.0          229.5          5,332.52          65.52              -                       3,244.0                  
942 COMMUNICATION 20.3            14.3            0.3              -              -                    -                  0.25                     268.3                     
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 0.3              0.3              1.0              0.5              10.77               -                  0.50                     39.0                       
949 DENKER 1.0              0.8              -              0.9              25.67               0.87                -                       31.1                       
950 OLIVER 2.0              5.3              4.5              6.4              240.75             1.88                -                       57.2                       
951 JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       8.4                         

Page 79 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 5 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
954 WHEELER 1.5              1.0              -              -              -                    -                  -                       12.5                       
955 CHOU -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       6.8                         
957 STARLA LETTE -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
959 GREWAL 2.3              2.0              1.5              4.8              151.34             3.25                -                       38.0                       
960 SANDERS 9.8              15.5            13.8            14.5            455.74             0.75                -                       284.0                     
961 DANSIE 2.0              1.6              1.8              1.8              94.90               -                  -                       55.7                       
962 BOWERS 3.0              3.0              -              2.8              65.73               2.75                -                       46.8                       
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       1.0                         
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
965 DOLCE -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       1.0                         
966 OCC MED 14.5            12.5            13.0            18.0            906.48             5.00                -                       352.3                     
968 GILMARTIN -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       10.5                       
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       11.3                       
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 2.0              4.0              3.0              1.3              27.71               -                  1.75                     19.8                       
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 16.0            12.0            21.8            36.0            958.13             14.25              -                       639.5                     
975 NEUPANE -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       17.0                       
976 PA LEHMAN 2.0              1.6              1.8              1.8              94.90               -                  -                       55.8                       
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
982 CHRISTENSEN 2.0              8.0              5.9              2.4              66.59               -                  3.50                     68.6                       
983 MACK -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
984 FRANKS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
986 BONGIORNO -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
988 CURRY 2.0              8.0              5.9              2.4              66.88               -                  3.50                     132.2                     
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
993 LIU -              0.8              0.4              2.0              97.48               1.63                -                       8.7                         
994 DUCK -              0.8              0.4              2.0              97.48               1.62                -                       8.8                         
995 A. BROWN -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       48.5                       
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -                    -                  -                       -                         

TOTAL OT HOURS 567.5          585.8          515.8          665.7          18,531         149.92           -                       11,975.0           
TOTAL OT FTEs 7.1              7.3              6.4              8.3              1.87                -                       6.2                    
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.8% 1.8% 1.6% 2.1% 0.00                0.0%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 41.8            27.0            105.0          19.0            0.2               -                  86.00                   0.30                       0.30                       
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 0.3             -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       0.5                         0.2                         
620 ICU 0.4             -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       0.5                         0.1                         
630 OR 0.5             137.5          111.5          124.8          136.3          1.7               11.50              -                       2.5                         2.0                         
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              10.0            19.0            -              -               -                  19.00                   0.1                         0.1                         
633 RECOVERY -              3.3              6.0              -              -               -                  6.00                     0.3                         0.3                         
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
640 DIALYSIS 77.0            81.8            -              -              -               -                  -                       0.5                         0.5                         
650 ER 0.8             171.8          146.8          160.0          170.3          2.1               10.25              -                       2.9                         2.1                         
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       0.1                         0.1                         
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
701 HISTOLOGY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
712 ULTRASOUND 0.5             90.8            -              79.5            81.3            1.0               1.75                -                       1.0                         0.5                         
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
720 RESPIRATORY -              -              -              72.0            0.9               72.00              -                       0.0                         0.0                         
721 SLEEP LAB -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 0.5             -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         (0.5)                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 80 of 148



18 FTE REPORT 3 FTE Trend 6 of 6 6/20/2018 4:14 PM

PPE 4/15/2018 4/29/2018 5/13/2018 5/27/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
800 MAINTENANCE -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                       -                         -                         
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
951 JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
955 CHOU -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
957 STARLA LETTE -              -                  -                       -                         
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
965 DOLCE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
968 GILMARTIN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
975 NEUPANE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
983 MACK -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
984 FRANKS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
985 NELSON -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
986 BONGIORNO -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
995 A. BROWN -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -                  -                       -                         

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 518.8          380.3          494.3          478.8          -              15.5                

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 3.0 6.5              4.8              6.2              6.0              3.0               -              0.2                  8.8                    5.8                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 1.6% 1.2% 1.5% 1.5% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 81 of 148



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 18.57% 19.49% 18.37%
Blue Cross 26.65% 23.71% 23.66%
Medicaid 6.28% 8.67% 9.99%
Medicare 38.47% 37.53% 36.77%
Self Pay  8.48% 7.98% 9.42%
Other 1.56% 2.63% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 25.49% 26.84% 28.94%
Blue Cross 32.75% 29.62% 30.49%
Medicaid 11.98% 13.46% 14.70%
Medicare 24.59% 24.09% 19.07%
Self Pay  4.72% 5.39% 6.18%
Other 0.46% 0.59% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 29.44% 38.71% 39.50%
Blue Cross 35.32% 29.33% 27.91%
Medicaid 5.45% 4.38% 6.32%
Medicare 27.40% 22.94% 23.02%
Self Pay  2.39% 3.69% 2.71%
Other 0.00% 0.96% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 19.46% 20.43% 19.86%
Blue Cross 27.43% 24.32% 24.39%
Medicaid 6.85% 9.04% 10.34%
Medicare 36.85% 36.11% 34.80%
Self Pay  7.99% 7.68% 8.96%
Other 1.42% 2.42% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Eleven months ended May 31, 2018
PAYOR MIX DATA

Page 82 of 148



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

05/31/18

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
May-17 46
Jun-17 45
Jul-17 45
Aug-17 43
Sep-17 44
Oct-17 44
Nov-17 42
Dec-17 42
Jan-18 45
Feb-18 47
Mar-18 48
Apr-18 51
May-18 47

CLINIC AR DAYS
May-17 56
Jun-17 47
Jul-17 50
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 52
Oct-17 50
Nov-17 56
Dec-17 54
Jan-18 57
Feb-18 62
Mar-18 58
Apr-18 57
May-18 59

ORTHO AR DAYS
May-17 44
Jun-17 52
Jul-17 47
Aug-17 50
Sep-17 54
Oct-17 45
Nov-17 35
Dec-17 41
Jan-18 44
Feb-18 40
Mar-18 63
Apr-18 67
May-18 50

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18 May-18

56 

47 
50 50 52 50 

56 54 57 
62 

58 57 59 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18 May-18

44 

52 
47 50 

54 

45 

35 
41 

44 
40 

63 
67 

50 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

May-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Nov-17 Jan-18 Mar-18 May-18

46 45 45 43 44 44 42 42 
45 47 48 

51 
47 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

Page 83 of 148



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OPEN BID INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

05/31/18

INTEREST
ACCOUNT FINANCIAL INST RATE 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.300% 8,700,000 8,710,751 5,295,564 4,330,411 4,362,377 4,892,801
RESERVE BANK OF WEST 0.300% 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.860% 2,460,272 2,983,016 2,964,992 2,472,742
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT KEYBANK 1.500% 13,539,405 13,001,178 12,299,119 9,231,852 8,253,433 8,263,849
E. BOICE WYOSTAR 1.016% 404,098 39 39 39 40 40
LIFELINE WYOSTAR 1.016% 104,078 104,294 104,607 104,934 105,575 106,714
TOTAL 24,047,580 23,116,262 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,036,145

INFORMATION:

CURRENT INVESTMENT BALANCE: 17,036,145.31$       

GENERAL FUND BALANCE AS OF 05/31/18 2,712,381                
REPRESENTING DAYS OF CASH ON HAND 13                            

RECOMMENDATION:

MAINTAIN FUNDS IN CURRENT INVESTMENTS DUE TO LIQUIDITY OF FUNDS.

START LOOKING INTO OTHER OPTIONS WITH HIGHER INTEREST RATES.

24,047,580
23,116,262

21,459,601

17,950,252
16,986,416 17,036,145

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018

Page 84 of 148



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
Days of Cash on Hand

5/31/2018

237.36

154.07
135.26

106.86
91.17

104.43

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

152,647 161,980 

198,019 
228,512 226,999 224,934 179,717 

200,999 202,528 

240,227 245,026 
236,868 

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 YTD 2018

DAILY CASH COLLECTIONS/DAILY CASH EXPENSE

DAILY COLLECTIONS DAILY CASH EXPENSE

Page 85 of 148



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

August 2017 $25,316.51

August 2017 $6,466.36

August 2017 $12,235.93

September 2017 $24,309.75

October 2017 $19,404.20

November 2017 $4,335.89

January 2018 $28,319.19

February 2018 $19,655.19

April 2018 $17,306.55

U of U $10,999.87

May 2018 $20,615.00

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted as of May 31, 2018 $188,964.44

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2018 $188,964.44

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2018 $188,964.44

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $0.00

FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $266,304.70

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $188,964.44

 FY18 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $77,340.26

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $933,812.00

County Maintenance FY18 - July $1,187.70

County Maintenance FY18 - August $512.64

County Maintenance FY18 - September $10,297.70

County Maintenance FY18 - October $43,489.18

County Maintenance FY18 - November $269,311.46
County Maintenance FY18 - December $2,352.82

County Maintenance FY18 - January $43,689.71

County Maintenance FY18 - February $100,352.13

County Maintenance FY18 - March & April $255,944.56

$727,137.90

 FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $206,674.10

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

County Voucher Summary

as of month ending May 31, 2018

Page 86 of 148



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2018

Barry J. Walker $2,671.72

Dray, Dyekman, Reed & Healey PC $4,642.96

Edwards Law Office, P.C. $94,665.00

Hirst Applegate, LLP $94,469.75

Jamieson & Robinson, LLC $29,046.52

John H. Robinson, P.C. $95,014.60

Phillips Law, LLC $197,635.08

Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. $6,262.00

Settlements $50,120.55

Sundahl, Powers, Kapp & Martin, LLC $3,972.67

Total FYTD 2018 $619,278.95

Page 87 of 148



Page 88 of 148



Page 89 of 148



Page 90 of 148



Page 91 of 148



Page 92 of 148



Page 93 of 148



Page 94 of 148



Page 95 of 148



Page 96 of 148



Page 97 of 148



Page 98 of 148



Page 99 of 148



Page 100 of 148



Page 101 of 148



Page 102 of 148



Page 103 of 148



Page 104 of 148



Page 105 of 148



Page 106 of 148



Page 107 of 148



Page 108 of 148



Page 109 of 148



Page 110 of 148



Page 111 of 148



Page 112 of 148



Page 113 of 148



Page 114 of 148



Page 115 of 148



Page 116 of 148



Page 117 of 148



Page 118 of 148



Page 119 of 148



Page 120 of 148



HR Committee

MOB Conference Room

Page 121 of 148



Packet

HR Committee Packet 6-18-18.pdf
 

Meeting Book - HR Committee

HR Committee

Page 122 of 148



Page 123 of 148



Page 124 of 148



Page 125 of 148



Page 126 of 148



Page 127 of 148



Page 128 of 148



Page 129 of 148



Page 130 of 148



Page 131 of 148



Page 132 of 148



Page 133 of 148



Page 134 of 148



Page 135 of 148



Page 136 of 148



Quality Committee Summary Report- MHSC Quality Dashboard 
June 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

MHSC Quality Dashboard 

Background. The MHSC Quality Dashboard is a monthly snapshot of measures that reflect the quality 

and safety of patient care at MHSC. Metrics include internal goals and opportunities for improvement 

that have been identified by teams and outlined in the annual Quality Assessment Performance 

Improvement Plan (QAPI). Other metrics are defined, prioritized and benchmarked by the Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), The Joint Commission (TJC) and/or MIDAS comparative 

databases. Measures may be added, changed or re-evaluated annually, at a minimum, to best represent 

outcomes and goals. The data is used by the hospital to identify improvement opportunities, evaluate 

trends, and assist in moving MSHC towards strategic initiatives. Data is represented monthly, with the 

most recent, completed data. There is a lag in completion of data as teams have to manually abstract 

and collect the information. While a lag in the data exists on the dashboard, internal teams are still 

monitoring and responding to deviations from expected as occurrences arise in real time. The current 

dashboard reflects elements of CMS’ Star Rating program as part of the strategic plan.  

 

CMS Star Ratings- Overall Hospital 

Mortality. No deviations from expected. Mortality rates similar to comparison benchmarks.  

 

Readmission. Hospital-wide all cause 30-day readmission rate for acute care inpatients is at 5.88% for 

April. Our goal is less than 10%. We are currently meeting goals and continue to monitor. Readmission 

work team in place and meet quarterly. Opportunities for improvement targeted at Chronic Obstructive 

Pulmonary Disease (COPD) populations and Pneumonia populations.  

 

Safety of Care. Refer to safety report.  

 

Infection prevention. Reportable infection data is evaluated quarterly, with quarter 1 2018 available. 

There was 1 reportable Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection (CAUTI) and 1 reportable hospital 

acquired Clostridium Difficle (C.diff) infection. Individual cases and data is shared with the Infection 

Prevention committee and specific units as applicable.  Opportunities for improvement are addressed 

with each occurrence.  

 

Efficient Use of Medical Imaging. Data updated annually by CMS, with most recent data made available 

in April. The most recent data set reflects beneficiary information from July 2016 to June 2017.  

Opportunities for improvement identified in areas of OP-10: abdomen CT- use of contrast material and 

OP-13: Cardiac imaging for preoperative risk assessment for non-cardiac, low-risk surgery. MHSC 

performance is above national benchmarks in these 2 measures. Lower values reflect improved 

performance. Data and opportunities have been shared with the Director of Radiology and Radiologist. 

Individual cases are being reviewed along with metric specifications to determine underlying 

improvement areas. A work team has been established, to include members from finance, medical 

records, clinical documentation improvement, quality and radiology.  

 

Timeliness of Care. Median time for ED arrival to ED departure for admitted patients was 311 minutes in 

April, up from 306 minutes in March. Current goal is to be under 300 minutes. Target goal not yet 

reached and sustained. Target date for goal of 300 minutes re-evaluated and set for October 2018, with 

re-evaluation each month. Interventions include evaluation and setting of benchmark goals for 

Page 137 of 148



Quality Committee Summary Report- MHSC Quality Dashboard 
June 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

individual processes within the overall throughput process. This includes setting time goals for processes 

of admission, triage, seen by provider, evaluated by provider, disposition decision, accepting of patient, 

order placement, call for bed, call for report, and transfer to inpatient unit. Once evaluation of times for 

specific processes are evaluated and goals set, improvement interventions will be further targeted. ED 

team to report findings and data analysis at July QAPI meeting.  

 

Median time from admit decision time to departure was 123 minutes in April. MHSC goal is 56 minutes. 

Interventions for improvement are the same as targeted focus for overall throughout.  

 

Median time to ECG at 13 minutes in April, up from 5.5 minutes in March. MHSC goal is less than 8 

minutes.  All cases for April have been reviewed by ED Director and Respiratory Director. Interventions 

include changes to the documentation process of ECGs performed by EMS prior to arrival. Work team in 

place as of May 2018 with review of documentation and evaluation of interventions as an ongoing 

process.   

 

Effectiveness of Care. Colonoscopy follow up for average risk patients with deviations from expected in 

March and April. Individual cases have been reviewed with findings related to documentation by one 

individual physician. Information was identified and addressed with individual physician in March with 

improved performance resulting in April. Continue to monitor and notify individual physician when 

deviations from expected arise.  

 

 

QUALITY ASSESSMENT PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT (QAPI) 

Opportunities for improvement. Sepsis management bundle adherence at 57.14% for April. MHSC goal 

is 40%. MHSC is meeting goal, yet opportunities for improvement exist in process and consistency. All 

deviations from the standard are individually reviewed through the medical staff peer review process 

and opportunities identified and addressed. New guidelines have been released for sepsis management 

care.  A work team has been initiated to evaluate new changes and assess current practice. No changes 

to current policies is needed at this time. Education on the new guidelines to begin with medical staff 

and nursing units. Sepsis management measure will be publicly reported on Hospital Compare in July 

2018.  

 

Meaningful use measures identified as opportunity for improvement. Medication reconciliation at 

52.97% for April. A threshold of 50% for a 90 day period is required to avoid payment penalty. 

Informatics to review data and communicate deviations from standard with individual physicians. 

Summary of Care is at 7.89%. A threshold of 10% for a 90 day period is required to avoid payment 

penalty. Patient portal usage has 0 patients that have accessed the portal. A threshold of 1 patient is 

required to avoid payment penalty. Informatics to find 1 patient to assist with sign-on process to meet 

threshold by July 2018. A lack of process for portal usage has been identified, along with assessment of 

current portal revealing minimal usefulness to patients and cumbersome sign-on process. Evaluation of 

current system and benefits vs. risks of system identified as necessary. Informatics to discuss options 

and report to QAPI July.  

 

 

Page 138 of 148



Quality Committee Summary Report- MHSC Quality Dashboard 
June 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Labor induction rates at 29.63% for April with comparison benchmark at 17.28%. Lower rates are ideal. 

Information and data has been shared with perinatal committee. Perinatal chair and physician 

champions using data to make changes to hospital policies and setting criteria for labor induction. 

Feedback on process changes to occur at next perinatal medical staff meeting.  

 

Falls saw increase in February, March and April. Overall performance at 1.917 per 1000 patient days for 

past 7 months. Comparative benchmark at 2.12 falls per 1000 patient days. MHSC remains under 

national averages and comparison benchmarks for fall rates. Occurrences from February, March and 

April have been individually reviewed. No new changes have been implements and will continue to 

monitor and trend outcomes.  

 

 

 

Page 139 of 148



 

  Page 1 of 2 

Confidential   6/26/2018 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

June 20, 2018 

 
  

Present:  Cindy Nelson, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Clayton Radakovich, Kari Quickenden, Tami Love, 

Dr. Banu Symington, Dr. Cielette Karns, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene Richardson, 

Amanda Molski, Leslie Taylor, Suzan Campbell 

 

Guest: Ed Tardoni 

 

Absent/Excused:  Taylor Jones  

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada in the absence of Taylor Jones   

 

       

Opening 

Dr. Sowada welcomed our new physician members, Dr. Banu Symington and Dr. Cielette Karns, 

and thanked Dr. David Liu and Dr. Christian Theodosis for their past service. 

 

Dr. Sowada noted the new change in the group size, we have decreased the number to a core 

group to focus more strategically, without wasting the time of larger numbers of people. As 

needed, based on Agenda topics and needs others will be invited to join monthly as a guest. 

 

Dr.’s Symington and Karns both agreed a more focused group, looking at the core measures will 

be beneficial. Additionally, Dr. Sowada noted the refocus should eventually see an impact on 

finance. 

 

Dr. Sowada paraphrased Mr. Tardoni “The Board members should have their noses in everything 

and their fingers out”. Ms. Richardson stated these changes will prove  

 

Minutes 

The May 16, 2018 Quality Committee Minutes were presented, motion to approve by Mr. 

Radakovich, seconded by Ms. Campbell.  

 

Consent Agenda - Hospital 

Dr. Sowada requested Ms. Molski give an overview for our new members. Ms. Molski reviewed 

the layout and statistics, and how to read the information. Ms. Molski gave some background 

into the numbers and that we have subcommittees that address and implement changes to 

these measures. 

 

Dr. Symington argued that although some of the measures are required by CMS because we 

can measure them, sometimes we need to be looking at “other measures” that aren’t 

necessarily required, but would improve the quality outcome for the patient. A patient 

navigator would be advantageous for our patients, someone that could set up appointments 

and help with communication between physicians and patient information. Our physicians 

could better use our hospital email system to communicate information.  

 

Consent Agenda – Patient Experience 

 

Page 140 of 148



 

  Page 2 of 2 

Confidential   6/26/2018 

Ms. Molski again gave an overview for our new members. Ms. Molski explained how to read the 

information and how she shares the findings with staff and physicians and how we target/focus 

on these areas.  

 

Consent Agenda – Safety 

Mr. Radakovich gave an overview for our new members. We focus on how robust our system is, 

more reports shows that our staff care and are following up on issues.  

 

Consent Agenda – Clinic 

Ms. Taylor spoke to the MIPS and Clinic data. She noted me should be getting our evaluation 

back on July 2nd and should be receiving reimbursement. 

 

Consent Agenda – Survey & Inspections 

No surveys or inspections at this time. 

 

Old Business 

 

New Business 

Organ procurement rates were included (as a repeat from last month)for review. 

 

Wins 
Dr. Sowada thanked everyone for the GOOD conversation at this morning’s meeting. 

 

Ms. Quickenden stated we had our Mammo inspection last week, and the surveyors were very 

complimentary to our techs. 

 

Regular Meeting Adjourned  The meeting adjourned at 09:33 am 

 

Closed Session   Closed session was not required. 

 

Next Meeting    July18, 2018 at 0800 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

Page 141 of 148



Page 142 of 148



Page 143 of 148



Page 144 of 148



Page 145 of 148



Page 146 of 148



Page 147 of 148



Page 148 of 148


	Meeting Book
	meeting book - wednesday - july 11, 2018 board of trustees regular meeting.pdf


